



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: FW: Authorization : Tetra Tech EBA, Airport Community Road Washout, Coral Harbour , NU

1 message

Hoos, Rick <Rick.Hoos@tetrattech.com>

Fri, Oct 9, 2015 at 9:21 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Sharma, Ashwani" <ASharma@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Moschini, David" <David.Moschini@tetrattech.com>, "704-V13203282-01@sites.tetrattech.com" <704-V13203282-01@sites.tetrattech.com>

Phyllis:

Thank you very much for your diligence and interest in following up on this application. The current status is that the application and supporting documentation is presently in preparation but we are awaiting updated inputs from our engineering team.

In this regard, our team's bridge engineer has been in Coral Harbour this very week to further evaluate stream crossing options and approaches and we hope to have the full application and supporting documentation available for transmittal to you by about the end of November.

Please confirm that this is acceptable to you,

Regards,

Rick

Rick Hoos, MSc., R.P. Bio. | Principal Consultant

p. 604.608.8914 | c. 604.813.4952 | f. 604.684.6241

rick.hoos@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech EBA

Suite 1000, 10th Floor, 885 Dunsmuir St. Vancouver, BC V6C 1N5 | tetrattech.com | eba.ca



Please consider the environment before printing. [Read More.](#)

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:58 PM
To: Sharma, Ashwani <ASharma@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca) <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Hoos, Rick <Rick.Hoos@tetrattech.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Authorization : Tetra Tech EBA, Airport Community Road Washout, Coral Harbour , NU

Thank you, we are still not in receipt of a water licence application for this project.

Regards,



Phyllis Beaulieu- ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ - Maniyauyuq Laisaliginimun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
 Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
 Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ 119
 ᐸᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐᕐ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119
 Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
 Toll Free / Sans Fee / ᐸᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Akittuq : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 1:31 PM, Sharma, Ashwani <ASharma@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached letter of authorization for Tetra Tech EBA.

Thanks,

Best Regards,

Ashwani Kumar Sharma,

Project Officer,

Rankin Inlet, NU, X0C 0G0,

Tel: 867 645 8180

Email: ASharma@GOV.NU.CA

From: Sharma, Ashwani

Sent: September 30, 2015 2:28 PM

To: 'Hoos, Rick'

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca); David Moschini (David.Moschini@tetrattech.com); Duguay, Brian

Subject: Authorization : Tetra Tech EBA, Airport Community Road Washout, Coral Harbour , NU

Hi Rick,

Please find attached letter of authorization as requested.

Please feel free to contact undersigned, if have any questions/concerns?

Thanks,

Best Regards,

Ashwani Kumar Sharma,

Project Officer,

Rankin Inlet, NU, X0C 0G0,

Tel: 867 645 8180

Email: ASharma@GOV.NU.CA